
Agenda - Plenary
Meeting Venue:
Y Siambr - Y Senedd
Meeting date: 
Tuesday, 17 November 2015
Meeting time: 13.30

 

(298)v5

1 Statement by the First Minister: The Paris Attacks
(30 mins)  

2 Questions to the First Minister
(45 mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 
the First Minister after Question 2.

View Questions

Urgent Question 
Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) What discussions has the Welsh Government held 
regarding the future of HMRC offices in Wales?

3 Business Statement and Announcement
(30 mins)  

View Business Statement and Announcement

4 The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 
(Transitional Provisions) Regulations 2015 - Withdrawn  

Motion to suspend Standing Orders 
NNDM5883 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)
To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 
Order 33.6:

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=585&assembly=4&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=509&assembly=4&c=Business%20Statement


Suspends that part of Standing Order 11.16 that requires the weekly statement 
and announcement under Standing Order 11.11 to constitute the timetable for 
business in Plenary for the following week, to allow NNDM5874 to be considered 
in Plenary on Tuesday 17 November 2015.

5 The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 
(Consequential Provisions) Regulations 2015
(30 mins)  

NNDM5874 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 
Order 27.5:

Approves that the draft The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 
(Consequential Provisions) Regulations 2015 is made in accordance with the draft 
laid in the Table Office on 20 October 2015.

Supporting Documents
The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 (Consequential Provisions) 
Regulations 2015
Explanatory Memorandum
Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee – no reporting 
points

6 Debate on the Children's Commissioner for Wales' Annual Report 
14-15
(60 mins)  

NDM5873 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose the National Assembly of Wales:

Notes the Children's Commissioner for Wales' Annual Report 2014-15.

'Children's Commissioner for Wales' Annual Report 2014-15'

The following amendments have been tabled:

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10394/sub-ld10394-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10394/sub-ld10394-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10394-em/sub-ld10394-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10412/cr-ld10412-e.pdf
http://www.childcomwales.org.uk/en/annual-report-2014-15/


Amendment 1 - Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)

Add as new point at the end of the Motion:

Calls on the Welsh Government to accept the recommendation in the Independent 
Review of the Children's Commissioner for Wales by Dr Mike Shooter that the 
responsibility for the appointment and the funding of the Children's 
Commissioner should be transferred to the National Assembly for Wales.

'An Independent Review of the Role and Functions of the Children's Commissioner 
for Wales'

Amendment 2 - Aled Roberts (North Wales)

Add as new point at end of motion:

Notes that the Commissioner's Office 'remains concerned at the continued lack of 
progress within key areas of CAMHS including the availability of early intervention 
services; access to community specialist CAMHS, including psychological 
therapies; assessment protocols and the availability of Autistic Spectrum Disorder 
treatment and support, provision within youth justice settings; and the level of 
resources allocated to CAMHS'.

Amendment 3 - Aled Roberts (North Wales)

Add as new point at end of motion:

Calls on the Welsh Government to deliver their improvement programme on 
CAMHS as a matter of urgency.

7 Debate on the Apprenticeship Levy - Withdrawn  

8 Stage 4 of the Renting Homes (Wales) Bill
(15 mins)  

NDM5882 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales in accordance with Standing 
Order 26.47:

http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/people/children-and-young-people/rights/commissioner/review-of-childrens-commissioner/?lang=en
http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/people/children-and-young-people/rights/commissioner/review-of-childrens-commissioner/?lang=en


Approves the Renting Homes (Wales) Bill

Supporting Documents
Renting Homes (Wales) Bill
Explanatory Memorandum

9 Voting Time  

10 Debate on Stage 3 of the Regulation and Inspection of Social Care 
(Wales) Bill
(180 mins)  

The amendments will be disposed of in the order that the sections and schedules 
to which they relate were set out in the motion under Standing Order 26.36 as 
agreed by the Assembly on 10 November 2015.

The amendments have been grouped for the purposes of debate and the 
groupings will be debated as follows:

1. Meaning of “regulated service”

77, 103, 104, 102, 76

2. Fit and proper persons

78, 79, 83, 85, 86, 1, 91, 92, 94, 34

3. Duration of domiciliary support visits

80, 81, 84, 87, 93

4. Conditions for the grant of an application

82

5. Annual returns

88, 89, 90

6. Cautions

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s46122/Renting%20Homes%20Wales%20Bill%2c%20as%20amended%20at%20Stage%203.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld10098-em-r/pri-ld10098-em-r-e.pdf


2, 3, 25, 36

7. Prohibition on zero hours contracts

95, 99, 100, 101

8. Whistleblowing

96, 98

9. Regulations about standards of care and support to be provided by a service 
provider

97

10. Lay reviewers

38, 39

11. Compliance with United Nations Principles and Conventions

40, 41, 67

12. Proceedings in respect of offences under Part 1

4

13. Technical and drafting corrections

5, 28, 10, 14

14. Commissioning of regulated services

74, 75

15. Registers kept or maintained by Social Care Wales

6, 20, 24, 31, 7, 8, 9, 11, 12, 13, 37, 35

16. Regulations regarding information relating to assessment of the financial 
sustainability of service providers

68



17. Rules, codes and guidance made by Social Care Wales under this Act

15, 16, 17, 18, 29, 30

18. Meaning of "social care worker"

19

19. Registration of social care workers with Social Care Wales

42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 
63, 64, 65, 66

20. Registration

21, 22, 23

21.  Fitness to practise

26, 27

22.  Joint exercise of functions

32, 33

23. Procedures for making regulations and orders

69, 70, 71, 72, 73

Supporting Documents
Regulation and Inspection of Social Care (Wales) Bill
Explanatory Memorandum
Marshalled List of Amendments
Grouping of Amendments

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 18 November 2015

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s500002766/Regulation%20and%20Inspection%20of%20Social%20Care%20Wales%20Bill%20as%20amended%20at%20Stage%202.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld10429/pri-ld10429-e.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s46116/Marshalled%20list%20of%20amendments%20-%2017%20November%202015.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s46117/Groupings%20of%20amendments%20-%2017%20November%202015.pdf


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 12 November  2015
for answer on 17 November 2015

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest.
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.

(Self identifying Question no. shown in brackets)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 
First Minister after Question 2.

To ask the First Minister

1. Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister 
make a statement on the winter resilience of health provision in South 
Wales Central? OAQ(4)2560(FM)

2. Eluned Parrott (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister make 
a statement on the Cardiff city deal? OAQ(4)2577(FM)

3. Keith Davies (Llanelli): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
the media in Wales? OAQ(4)2575(FM)W

4. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What assessment has the First 
Minister made of the recently published Law Commission report on 
wildlife law? OAQ(4)2573(FM)

5. John Griffiths (Newport East): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on Welsh Government policy for a more active and healthier 
Wales? OAQ(4)2568(FM)

6. Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): How does the Welsh Government 
ensure effective budget monitoring? OAQ(4)2576(FM)W

7. Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central): What discussions has the First 
Minister had about changes to the justice system in Wales? 
OAQ(4)2574(FM)

8. Aled Roberts (North Wales): Will the First Minister provide an 
update regarding forward planning in relation to improvements to the 
A55? OAQ(4)2571(FM)W

9. Nick Ramsay (Monmouth): Will the First Minister make a statement 
on his economic priorities for the remainder of the fourth Assembly? 
OAQ(4)2567(FM)

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 2



10. Sandy Mewies (Delyn):  Will the First Minister provide an update 
on the health technologies fund? OAQ(4)2572(FM)

11. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on individual patient funding requests? OAQ(4)2566(FM)

12. Gwenda Thomas (Neath): Will the First Minister provide an update 
on intergenerational projects in Wales? OAQ(4)2569(FM)

13. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the delivery of local health services in Pembrokeshire? 
OAQ(4)2562(FM)

14. Christine Chapman (Cynon Valley): What action is the Welsh 
Government taking to reduce poverty in the Cynon Valley? 
OAQ(4)2565(FM)

15. Mark Isherwood (North Wales): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the provision of cross-border health services in north-
east Wales? OAQ(4)2564(FM)

Pack Page 2



Business Statement and Announcement

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 
found on the Plenary meetings page

Tuesday 24 November 2015 and Wednesday 25 November 2015
Tuesday 1 December 2015 and Wednesday 2 December 2015
Tuesday 8 December 2015 and Wednesday 9 December 2015

Tuesday 24 November 2015

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Minister for Finance and Government Business: Report 

on the Budget Tour 2015 – ‘Investing in the Wales we Want’ (30 mins)
 Statement by the Minister for Natural Resources: The UN Goals and the 

Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act (30 mins)
 Statement by the Minister for Public Services: Draft Local Government 

(Wales) Bill (60 mins)
 Debate on Stage 4 of the Regulation and Inspection of Social Care (Wales) 

Bill (15 mins)
 Debate on Affordable Housing Targets (60 mins)  

Wednesday 25 November 2015

Government Business

 Questions to the Minister for Economy, Science and Transport (45 mins)
 Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins)

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 3

http://www.senedd.assemblywales.org/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=153


Assembly Business

 Questions to the Assembly Commission (30 mins)
 Motion to annul The Tuberculosis (Wales) (Amendment) Order 2015 (30 

mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Liberal Democrats (60 mins)
 Short Debate - Darren Millar (Clwyd West) (30 mins)

Tuesday 1 December 2015

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty: 

Community Asset Transfer (30 mins) – Withdrawn, written statement to 
issue instead

 Statement by the Minister for Finance and Government Business: 
Procurement Policy – Driving Improvement and Engaging Business (30 
mins)

 Statement by the Minister for Public Services: The Fire and Rescue 
National Framework 2016 Onwards (30 mins) 

 Supplementary Legislative Consent Motion on the Valuation Office 
provisions arising from the Enterprise Bill (15 mins)

 Supplementary Legislative Consent Motion on the Small Business 
Commissioner provisions arising from the Enterprise Bill (15 mins)  

 The Children (Secure Accommodation) (Wales) Regulations 2015 (15 mins)
 The Partnership Arrangements (Wales) Regulations 2015 (15 mins) 

Wednesday 2 December 2015

Pack Page 4



Government Business

 Questions to the Minister for Health and Social Services (45 mins) 
 Questions to the Minister for Education and Skills (45 mins)

Assembly Business

 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Short Debate - Christine Chapman (Cynon Valley) (30 mins)

Tuesday 8 December 2015

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Minister for Finance and Government Business: Draft 

Budget 2016-17 (30 mins)
 Debate on the General Principles of the Public Health (Wales) Bill (60 mins)
 Debate on the Financial Resolution of the Public Health (Wales) Bill (5 

mins)
 Debate on the General Principles of the Tax Collection and Management 

Bill (60 mins)

Wednesday 9 December 2015

Government Business

 Questions to the Minister for Natural Resources (45 mins)
 Questions to the Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty (45 mins)

Pack Page 5



Assembly Business

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Liberal Democrats (60 mins)
 Short Debate - William Powell (Mid and West Wales) (30 mins)

Pack Page 6


	Agenda
	2 Questions to the First Minister
	3 Business Statement and Announcement

